
12/15/2017 Nunavut Water Board Mail - 1BR-PEL1016 (CAM-4 Pelly Bay),

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&jsver=emPAL2OLemU.en.&view=pt&msg=1605ad058bad4d9d&search=inbox&dsqt=1&siml=16… 1/4

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

1BR-PEL1016 (CAM-4 Pelly Bay), 
ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca <ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca> Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 8:33 AM
To: cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca, Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca

Good morning Cynthia,

 

Laura and I were just discussing this ques�on. I have dra�ed a brief memo in response and Laura will review it shortly so
that she can submit it to you later today or early next week.

 

Regards,

 

Alison

 

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: December-15-17 10:28 AM 
To: Street AM@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@O�awa-Hull <ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca> 
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; D'Costa LN@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@O�awa-Hull
<Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca> 
Subject: Re: 1BR-PEL1016 (CAM-4 Pelly Bay),

 

Good Morning Alison,

 

Do you have any updates with respects to the Landfarm question? As an FYI, I've copied our NWB Director of Technical
Services because he will look after your file in the new year. 

 

Sincerely,
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On Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 8:08 AM, <ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Cynthia,

 

Thank you for providing us with a copy of INAC’s comments on 1BR-PEL1016 (CAM-4 Pelly Bay).  As discussed
yesterday, I will look into the landfarm ques�on and get back to you soon.

Here is a quick summary of the annual reports for CAM-4/1BR-PEL1016:

Year Loca�on

2010 Couldn’t find on NWB public registry, copy a�ached.

2011 http://www.nwb-oen.ca/public/registry/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-
%20Remediation/1BR-PEL1016%20CAM%204/3%20TECH/10%
20MONITORING%20(J)/120330%201BR-PEL1016%20DEW%20Line%
20Clean%20Up%20Proj%20Mon%20Report%202011/

2012 Site not monitored, no annual report.

2013 Couldn’t find on NWB public registry, copy will be forwarded in a separate email due to file size.

2014 Site not monitored, no annual report.

2015 Site not monitored, no annual report.

2016 http://www.nwb-oen.ca/public/registry/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-
%20Remediation/1BR-PEL1016%20CAM%204/3%20TECH/10%
20MONITORING%20(J)/2016%20Long%20Term%20Landfill%20Monitoring/
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Please let me know if you have any ques�ons.

 

Regards,

 

Alison

 

 

Alison Street, P.Eng.

 

Project Manager, ADM(IE)/DGESM/DCLSPD 

Department of Na�onal Defence / Government of Canada

Alison.Street@forces.gc.ca  / Tel: 613-995-8603 / Cell: 343-998-5481

 

Ges�onnaire de projets, SMA(IE)/DGGDE/DPRSCA 
Ministère de la Défense na�onale / Gouvernement du Canada

Alison.Street@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-995-8603 / Cell: 343-998-5481

 

 

 

 

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: December-11-17 11:57 AM 
To: Street AM@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@O�awa-Hull <ALISON.STREET@forces.gc.ca> 
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: 1BR-PEL1016 (CAM-4 Pelly Bay),

 

Good Morning Alison, I just called this morning again to follow-up.

 

per the attached comments from INAC, can you clarify if the monitoring work will also be extended to the landfarm and
also provide a copy of the 2010 to 2016 annual reports.

 

 

Regards,
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